
From: Miriam  
Sent: April 25, 2025 5:38 PM 
To: clerk@hamilton.ca; Wilson, Maureen <Maureen.Wilson@hamilton.ca>; Kroetsch, Cameron 
<Cameron.Kroetsch@hamilton.ca>; Nann, Nrinder <Nrinder.Nann@hamilton.ca>; Hwang, Tammy 
<Tammy.Hwang@hamilton.ca>; Francis, Matt <Matt.Francis@hamilton.ca>; Pauls, Esther 
<Esther.Pauls@hamilton.ca>; Danko, John-Paul <John-Paul.Danko@hamilton.ca>; Beattie, Jeff 
<Jeff.Beattie@hamilton.ca>; Tadeson, Mark <Mark.Tadeson@hamilton.ca>; Cassar, Craig 
<Craig.Cassar@hamilton.ca>; Wilson, Alex <Alex.Wilson@hamilton.ca>; McMeekin, Ted 
<Ted.McMeekin@hamilton.ca> 
Subject: Planning Committee: Reject Rosewood Estates application - Estate Homes on Oversized Lots" 
by Elite Developments 
 

 External Email: Use caution with links and attachments 

Hello planning committee councillors and clerk, 
 
I am emailing to ask you to vote against the loss of 632 mature trees in order to build 17 'estate homes on 
oversized lots' with no consideration of the housing crisis and housing affordability, Hamilton's Urban 
Forest Strategy or the out of date Ministry letter concerning the species at risk. This applications is for a 
project that serves private interests and profit at the expense of our natural heritage and the common 
good.  
 
Please vote to direct staff to update this secondary plan and zoning in order to proactively protect several 
remaining unprotected sections of this woodlot and the wetland west of Tollgate Drive from further 
development.  
 
Please add my email to the April 29 Planning committee agenda for item 8.1. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Miriam Sager 
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